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FILED

J 508
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  oamk
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF ALABAMA r‘é%D‘E]EB“i‘{T COURT
EASTERN DIVISION OO DL OFALA,
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) :
v, ) cr.No. 3.]8cR (]3—[4}511]
) [18 U.S.C. § 242;
ALEX HUNTLEY and ) 18 U.S.C. § 1512(b)(3)]
DARIAN LOCURE ) -
) INDICTMENT
)
The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT 1

(Deprivation of Rights under Color of Law)

On or about December 24, 2014, in Macon County, within the Middle District of Alabama,

the defendant,
ALEX HUNTLEY,

was a lieutenant of the Tuskegee, Alabama Police Department, and while acting under color of
law, did physically assault E.T., and did thereby willfully deprive E.T. of the right, secured and
protected by the United States Constitution, to be free from unreasonable searches and seizures,
which includes the right to be free from the use of unreasonable force by one acting under color of
law. This offense resulted in bodily injury to E.T.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 242,

COUNT 2
(Deprivation of Rights under Color of Law)

On or about December 24, 2014, in Macon County, within the Middle District of Alabama,
the defendant,

DARIAN LOCURE,
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was a lieutenant of the Tuskegee, Alabama Police Department, and while acting under color of
law, willfully deprived E.T. of the right, secured and protected by the United States Constitution,
to be free from unreasonable searches and seizures, which includes the right to be free from to the
use of unreasonable force by one acting under color of law. Specifically, defendant LOCURE
willfully failed to intervene to stop defendant HUNTLEY from physically assaulting E.T. This
offense resulted in bodily injury to E.T.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 242.

COUNT 3
(Tampering with a Witness)

On or about December 24, 2014, and continuing through on or about December 25, 2014,
the exact dates being unknown to the Grand Jury, in Macon County, within the Middle District of
Alabama, the defendant,

ALEX HUNTLEY,

did knowingly engage in corrupt persuasion and misleading conduct toward another person, and
attempted to do so, with intent to hinder, delay, and prevent the communication of information to
any federal law enforcement officer of the United States of information relating to the commission
and possible commission of a federal offense, to wit: the unreasonable use of force against E.T. by
one acting under color of law, as set forth in greater detail in Counts 1 and 2 of this indictment.
Specifically, defendant HUNTLEY made statements to Tuskegee Police Department officers and
recruits directing and encouraging them to keep his assault of E.T. a secret and not to report what
they had witnessed to anyone.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(b)(3).
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COUNT 4
(Tampering with a Witness)

On or about December 24, 2014, and continuing through on or about December 25, 2014,
the exact dates being unknown to the Grand Jury, in Macon County, within the Middle District of
Alabama, the defendant,

DARIAN LOCURE,
did knowingly engage in corrupt persuasion and misleading conduct toward another person, and
attempted to do so, with intent to hinder, delay, and prevent the communication of information to
any federal law enforcement officer of the United States of information relating to the commission
and possible commission of a federal offense, to wit: the unreasonable use of force against E.T. by

one acting under color of law, as set forth in greater detail in Counts 1 and 2 of this indictment.
Specifically, defendant LOCURE made statements to Tuskegee Police Department officers and

recruits directing and encouraging them to keep defendant HUNTLEY’s assault of E.T. a secret
and not to report what they had witnessed to anyone.
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(b)(3).

COUNT 5
(Tampering with a Witness})

On or about May 22, 2015, in Macon County, within the Middle District of Alabama, the
defendant,
ALEX HUNTLEY
did knowingly engage in corrupt persuasion and misleading conduct toward another person, and
attempted to do so, with intent to hinder, delay, and prevent the communication to a federal law

enforcement officer of information relating to the commission and possible commission of a
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federal offense, to wit: the unreasonable use of force against E.T. by one acting under color of law,
as set forth in greater detail in Counts 1 and 2 of this indictment. Specifically, defendant
HUNTLEY falsely stated under oath during a state court proceeding that he had not hit E.T. at any

time on December 24, 2014,

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(b)}3).
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